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The City of Washington Police Department worked in FY 18-19 with Oberlander Alarm and Salient
Security to install Phase I of the video security system. This system replaced the outdated video software
and server to initially get the new security system in place and running. This council memo is intended for
the purpose of completing Phase 11, the final phase at the Police Department.

Summary

Phase 11 of the security system upgrade involves the installation of a second storage server, which will
allow us the following capabilities:

Increase storage from 30 days to 60 days.

Decrease the load on the initial server by splitting cameras between the two servers.
Provide back up and redundancy should one server go down.

Increase the frame rate of “critical” cameras to provide better quality images

The ability to add additional cameras if necessary.

The cost estimate for Phase II for the server and installation is $6800.00. This is a budgeted expense

Requested Action

Approval of the Phase II project for the video security system at the Police Department.



\ Oberiander
Alarm
Systems; inc.

2216 West Altorfer Dr. « Peoria, IL 61615 « (309) 676-3535 « Fax (309) 691-4447

August 1, 2019

Kent Henderson
Washington Police Department
115 W. Jefferson St.

Dear Kent,

Thank you for sharing your time with me. Based upon our recent discussion the following is in regards
to the updating the surveillance system.

Scope of the Project: Additional Storage and Performance for CCTV system.

Equipment List:
1 —Salient Choice Network Video Recorder 24TB

*Labor as needed to balance system between both recorders.
Purchase Amount: S 6,800.00
Kent, thank you for your time and continued interest in the services of Oberlander Alarm Systems. If

you have any questions or need additional information, please do not hesitate to contact me at 309-
676-3535 or at steve@oberlanderalarms.com.

Best Regards, —

%
St’ep n J.UL ister

Oberlander Alarm Systems, Inc.

Valid for 90 days. If beyond the 90 day period, please contact your security system consultant.
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